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Addendum No. 1 
Project Name: Debris Management and Removal   

Due Date: May 31, 2018 at 2:00 P.M.   
   

Prepared By: Ross Peterson Date: May 24, 2018 

 

Clarifications & Requirements 

1. Q - Regarding rfp Debris Management and Removal Services, do you currently have a contract for 

these services? If so, can we get a copy of the bid tabulations? 

A – Yes, contract was based on qualification 

2. Q - Does the City have potential DMS? What are their addresses/locations? 

A – The City use the local county landfill, 3025 Landfill Road Greenville, NC 27834    

3. Q - When are the payment and performance bonds due? 

A – P & P bonds are not due with the proposal 

4. Q - Do we need to fill out and return p.13 with the proposal submittal?  Does it require a signature? 

A - No, will need to be filled out for actual contract by the selected contractor 

5. Q - Please confirm that we will need to fill out and return p.22 post award. 

A – No 

6. Q -  Evaluation of Pricing, regarding the Evaluation of the Fee Schedule, does the City intend on adding 

up all unit price line items to get a total figure to compare against other proposer’s or will there be 

quantities assigned? If quantities are going to be assigned, what will they be? 

A – Proposals will be based on qualifications and FEMA reasonable pricing 

7. Q - Hourly Pricing, will the hourly pricing schedule hold any weight? If so how will it be evaluated and 

what weight will it hold in the reasonableness of price category. 

A – Proposals will be based on qualifications and FEMA reasonable pricing. 

8. Q - I am reaching out to you today in response to the RFP I found on the official website for Greenville’s 

Current Bid Opportunities. For the 17-18-50 Disaster Management and Removal Services RFP, on page 

2, there is a sentence that reads “…or to obtain a complete version of the Request for Proposals, please 

contact Mr. Ross Peterson” and I was simply wondering if the RFP I downloaded off of the City’s 

website was the complete version or if you had the complete version on your end.  

A – The City’s website has the complete version 

  

Bids are due Thursday, May 31, 2018 at the Public Works Building, 1500 Beatty 
Street, Greenville, NC.  Bids will be accepted up to 2:00 P.M.  
 
 

End of Addendum #1 

 


